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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 
 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
fifteen years of the Clapham Common Bandstand Café, 
Clapham Common, Windmill Drive, SW4 9DE. The site will used 
as a café. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 
 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
ten years of the Brockwell Park Café, Brockwell Hall, Brockwell 
Park, London, SE27 0PA. The site will used as a café. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 
 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
fifteen years of the Larkhall Park Café, Larkhall Park, Courland 
Grove, SW8. The site will used as a café. 
 
A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

Licensing Act 2003 Notice of application to VARY a Premises Licence
Co-operative Group Food Limited have applied to vary their premises 
licence at Co-op 178 Norwood Road, London SE27 9AU to extend the sale 

Anyone wishing to make a representation may do so in writing to Licensing 

recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and is 

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of application to VARY a Premises Licence

Co-operative Group Food Limited have applied to vary their Premises 
Licence at Co-op 539-541 Norwood Road, London SE27 9DL to extend the 

GORDON TURNER
LAMBSDALE Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Time Court Care Home,
Woodland Terrace, London, SE7 8EX,
who died on 06/07/2025, must send
written details to the address below
by 31/03/2026, after which the Estate
will be distributed with regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Surinder Manak 
c/o Manak Lawyers Limited, 
265 High Street, Orpington, 
BR6 0NW. Ref: 238838

Licensing act 2003 Notice of Application for a Premises Licence
Name of applicant: Miss Ashmita Singh, Premises Details: Kingston Tech & Vape, 
31 Richmond Road, Kingston Upon Thames, KT2 5BW. Application Details: The 
retail sale of alcohol (Off Sales) Monday – Sunday 08:00 – 23:00. Full details of the 
application can be inspected on the licensing register, online at www.kingston.gov.
uk or in person at the address given below. Deadline for representations: 13/02/2026. 
Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post: Licensing 
Team, Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston 
upon Thames KT1 1EU or by email: licensing@kingston.gov.uk. It is an offence to 
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application. 
The maximum penalty on conviction of such an offence is an unlimited fine.

PHILIP SHREEVE 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Flat 8, Beaumont Court, 5
Streatham Place, London, SW2 4PY,
who died on 28/02/2025, must send
written details to the address below
by 31/03/2026, after which the Estate
will be distributed with regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Knights Professional Services
Ltd, The Brampton, Newcastle-
Under-Lyme, Staffordshire, 
ST5 0QW. 
Ref: SHR955/6

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF 

PREMISES LICENCE
AA PLUS LONDON LTD has 
applied to the London Borough of 
Lambeth for the grant of a 
premises licence, in respect of the 
following premises:  AA PLUS 
Food & Wine, 98 - 100 Knights Hill, 
West Norwood, SE27 0JL which 
would authorise thle following 
licensable activities: Sale of 
Alcohol [Off Sales] Monday to 
Sunday - 06:00 to 01:00 hours.
The record of this application may 
be inspected during normal office 
hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough 
of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 
6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG or 
via the licensing authority’s website, 
at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. A 
responsible authority or any other 
person may make representation to 
the licensing authority in respect of 
this application. Representations 
must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by 
email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
and must be received no later than 
18/02/2026.
It is an offence to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement 
in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine 
for which a person is liable on 
summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on 
the standard scale (£5,000).

IAN ROBERT  
FELL-PALMER
Late of Bristol, 

died there 
on 23 November 2024
The kin of the above 

named are requested to 
apply to the Treasury 
Solicitor (BV), HMRC 

Croydon Regional 
Centre, 1 Ruskin 
Square,Croydon,  
CR0 2WF, United 

Kingdom  
or at www.gov.uk/

bonavacantia, failing 
which the Treasury 

Solicitor may take steps 
to administer the estate.

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION TO 
VARY A NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

 
An application has been made by: Mr Leonard 
Truni to vary the premises licence for the 
premises  Greek Meze 2, 299 Main Road, 
Sidcup, DA14 6QL 
On the date of: 20/01/2026 
 
Summary of the proposed changes to licensable 
activities or conditions etc: 
To remove the condition 6 of Annex 4 attached 
to the premises licence which was imposed by 
the Licensing Sub Committee on 11 February 
2025. 
 
Any person wishing to view details of an 
application may contact the Licensing 
Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit  
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing  
 
Any person wishing to make representation 
about the application should make them in 
writing on or before the: 18th February 2026 
 
To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, 
Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG 
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk.  
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The offence is punishable on 
summary conviction by a fine of any amount. 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
I, Aylin-Su Hunter do hereby give notice that I 
have applied to the Licensing Authority at The 
London Borough of Bromley for a new Premises 
Licence at: 9 High Street, West Wickham,  
BR4 0LP and known as: MIA IV DELI  
 
The application is to allow the following 
licensable activities to take place:  
The sale of alcohol (on and off the 
premises): Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 
hours  
Opening hours: Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 
23:00 hours  
Non-Standard Times: Valentine’s Day (14 
February), Christmas Eve (24 December) and  
New Year’s Eve (31 December): The premises 
may remain open and the supply of alcohol may 
take place until 00:30 hours.  
 
Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Public Protection, 
Bromley Civic Centre, Churchill Court, 2 
Westmoreland Road, Bromley, BR1 1AS.  
 
Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than:  
18 February 2026  
Representations received after this date cannot 
be considered. All representations MUST BE IN 
WRITING. A copy of the application can be 
viewed at the Licensing Authority’s address 
during normal office hours by appointment; or 
on the Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk 
(search applications).  
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited.  
 
Signed: Esi Licensing & Legal Consultancy 
Ltd. on behalf of the applicant 
 
Dated: 21/01/2026

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION TO 
VARY A NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

 
An application has been made by: Traditional 
Hub Pub Company Limited to vary the 
premises licence for the premises Alma,  
10 Alma Road, Sidcup, Kent, DA14 4EA 
On the date of: 22/01/2026 
 
Summary of the proposed changes to licensable 
activities or conditions etc: 
To remove/amend some of the conditions 
attaced to the licence and include outdoor 
licensable activities. Also to extend the hours by 
having earlier start times and extend the hours 
on various days of the week for various 
licensable activities. 
 
Any person wishing to view details of an 
application may contact the Licensing 
Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit  
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing  
 
Any person wishing to make representation 
about the application should make them in 
writing on or before the: 19th February 2026 
 
To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, 
Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG 
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk.  
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The offence is punishable on 
summary conviction by a fine of any amount. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 

Notice is hereby given that TWICKENHAM GRILL 
& DESSERTS LIMITED has applied to Richmond 
Council for a new premises licence at Twickenham 
Grill & Desserts, 8 Whitton Road, Twickenham, 
TW1 1BJ  
Late Night Refreshment – Indoors and Outdoors – 
Sunday to Wednesday – 23:00 hrs to 02:00hrs  
Thursday to Saturday – 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs - The 
provision of late-night refreshment between 02:00 
hrs and 03:00 hrs shall be via online 3rd party 
delivery companies only with the premises closed to 
walk-in trade. 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 23rd February 2026 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to: Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 
p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk  
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003 
Licensing Team, 1st Floor, Woolwich Centre, 35 Wellington Street, London SE18 6HQ. 

Tel: 020 8921 8018; Fax: 020 8921 8380; Email: licensing@royalgreenwich.gov.uk
Notice is given that: SALTSHACKDINING LTD has applied for the Grant of a 
Premises Licence for the following premises: The Black Sheep, 338A Footscray Road, 
London, SE9 2EB A record of this application may be inspected by appointment. 
Other persons may make representations to the Council on this application by no 
later than 23 February 2026 (last date for making representations). Representations can 
be made in writing, by email or fax using the contact details above. Representations 
can only be made on the grounds of one or more of the four licensing objectives, 
namely: Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public 
Safety, Protection of Children from Harm. Any person who makes a false statement in 
connection with an application is liable on summary conviction to an unlimited fine. It 
is proposed that the following licensable activity will take place at the premises: On-Sale 
& Supply of Alcohol daily between 12:00 and 22:30 hours. There shall be no Off-Sales.

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Take notice that I/we: Sour Melon Project Ltd 
have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence Application 
in respect of Althaus Restaurant,  
322B Brockley Road, SE4 2BT 
 
The details of the application are as follows: 
Sale of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises.  17:00 – 22:00 Wednesday & 
Thursday, 13:00 – 23:00 Friday & Saturday, 
13:00 – 19:00 Sunday 
 
The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, Licensing 
Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford 
Road, SE6 4RU by appointment between 
Monday to Friday (except on public holidays) 
and between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; 
or at www.lewisham.gov.uk. 
 
The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 23rd February 2026 
 
Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited.  

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Name of applicant: 
Connect Foods UK Ltd 
 
Postal address of premises: 
Foodland, 702 London Road, North Cheam, 
SM3 9BY 
 
Application details: 
Sale of alcohol (off the premises)  
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 hours 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk, or in person at the address 
given below. 
 
Deadline for representations:  
24/02/2026 
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, 
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 
1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
for such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC AND PARKING RESTRICTIONS, 
PALACE ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out water mains replacement works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of 
which will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or 
proceeding, parking or waiting, including waiting for the purpose 
of loading and unloading a vehicle in Palace Road between its 
junction with Hillside Road and No. 54B Palace Road. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Hillside Road, Christchurch Road and Roupell Road and vice 
versa. While the works are being carried out and the diversion is 
in place, the prohibition on motor vehicles in Palace Road will be 
suspended. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 2 February 2026 and 
continue for a maxim duration of 3 months or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the works will take 4 weeks to complete. If the 
works cannot be carried out or completed during that time, then 
the Order may have effect on subsequent dates within the 
maximum period of 3 months. 
 
Dated 30 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS –  
HITHERFIELD ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out Sahara survey zonal metering works, the Council of 
the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect 
of which will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or 
proceeding in Hitherfield Road between its junction with 
Leigham Vale and No. 2 Hitherfield Road. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Leigham Vale, Stockfield Road, Mount Nod Road and Hitherfield 
Road and vice versa. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 3 February 2026 and 
continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the works will be carried out overnight on 3 and 
4 February 2026. If the works cannot be carried out or 
completed during that time, then the Order may have effect on 
subsequent dates within the maximum period of 1 month.  
 
Dated 30 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – JUXON STREET 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Network Rail to 
carry out bridge investigation works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order the effect of which will 
be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in 
that length of Juxon Street which lies between its junction with 
Ingram Close and the rear boundary of No. 12 Pratt Walk. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via 
Lambeth Road and Lambeth Walk. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 5 February 2026 and 
continue for a maximum duration of 1 month or until the works 
have been completed, whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is 
anticipated that the works will be carried out overnight on 5-6 
February 2026. If the works cannot be carried out or completed 
during that time, then the Order may have effect on subsequent 
dates within the maximum period of 1 month.  
 
Dated 30 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

To place a notice, 
please email 
hello@cm-
media.co.uk 
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below 
under the following categories;  
FUL – Full Planning Permission 
P3MA – Prior Approval 
LB – Listed Building Consent 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement 
to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments made are 
open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be 
taken into account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search 
using the reference number at the end of each application listing. 
 
78 Bromfelde Road London Lambeth SW4 6PR  Excavation of the basement to the rear including 
walk on glass door and ventilation shaft above.   25/03992/FUL  
 
33-35 Arches 245 To 248 And 824 To 826  Padfield Road London Lambeth SE5 9AA Erection of 
a purpose-built substation enclosure, designed to accommodate electrical switchgear, transformers, 
and associated equipment.   26/00128/FUL  
 
256 Brixton Hill London Lambeth SW2 1HF  Prior Approval for the change of use of the ground 
floor from an employment placement agency (Use Class E) to 2 self-contained residential units (Use 
Class C3).   26/00152/P3MA  
 
58 Clapham Manor Street London SW4 6DZ   Erection of a replacement lower ground floor 
extension, first floor extension over rear closet wing, external changes to some existing window 
openings, the addition of ASHP and solar panels.   25/03613/FUL  
 
170 Rosendale Road London Lambeth SE21 8LG  Erection of a ground floor rear extension and 
roof extension to the garage structure with a side window and two front roof lights to provide a two-
bed residential unit.   25/03944/FUL  
 
274 - 280 Brixton Road London SW9 6AG   Demolition of an existing buildings and the erection of 
a part 6 part 7-storey building with a basement to provide 95 co-living accommodation (Sui Generis), 
including publicly accessible commercial and community amenities at ground floor, the provision of 
cycle and refuse storage, plant equipment and other associated works.   25/03975/FUL  
 
132 Brixton Road London Lambeth SW9 6BA  Replacement of all windows and doors to timber 
vertical sliding sash double glazed windows, a double glazed like-for-like timber front and rear door.   
26/00136/FUL  
 
3 Victoria Rise London Lambeth SW4 0PB  Demolition and rebuilding of a section of a 
garden/boundary wall to the same specifications as the existing  
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/00086/LB but 
there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with 
reference number: 26/00085/FUL) 
   26/00086/LB  
 
3 The Pavement London SW4 0HY   Installation of 1no set non illuminated fascia lettering and 1no 
non illuminated projecting sign   26/00126/ADV  
 
90 Park Hill London SW4 9PB   Erection of a single storey ground floor rear and side infill 
extension. Erection of 2 x box dormer roof extensions to existing roof.   26/00204/FUL  
 
39 The Chase London SW4 0NP   Replacement of existing first floor bay window with a box frame 
window and installation of metal balustrade and associated alterations to the rear fenestration - Flat 
2.   26/00187/FUL  
 
Rear Of 436 And 438 Streatham High Road London SW16 3PX   Demolition of the single storey 
retail building and erection of three storey Mews building to provide 5 self contained units (2 X 1-Bed 
and 3 X 2-Bed) with the provision of cycle parking, refuse/recycling storage, private amenity space 
and landscaping.   25/04007/FUL  
 
59 Amesbury Avenue London SW2 3AE   Erection of a single storey rear side infill extension and 
replacement of entrance door.   26/00108/FUL  
 
19 Harleyford Road London SE11 5AX   Application for Listed Building Consent in relation to 
alterations to the existing ground floor rear extension, comprising removal of the suspended ceiling, 
creation of a vaulted ceiling and insertion of 1 roof light.   25/03988/LB  
 
46 Guildford Road London SW8 2BU   Energy Saving Measures including installation of loft 
insulation, installation of vacuum glazing, replacement of modern radiators, installation of air source 
heat pump and cycle storage. 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/00140/LB but 
there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with 
reference number: 26/00139/FUL)   26/00140/LB  
 
34 The Chase London SW4 0NH   Erection of first floor rear extension together with the narrowing 
of rear basement lightwell and staircase and replacement of side passage roof.   25/04014/FUL  
 
Dated this Friday 30th January 2026                        

 
 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate 

 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  
THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (BANNED MOVEMENTS) TRAFFIC 
ORDER 2024 A2 (BLACKHEATH HILL, ROYAL BOROUGH OF GREENWICH) 
VARIATION ORDER 2026  
THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (GREENWICH) RED ROUTE 
CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 A2 GLA ROAD (BLACKHEATH 
ROAD) VARIATION ORDER 2026    
1.   Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 23rd January 2026 it made 

the above named Orders, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984. The Orders will come into force on 2nd February 2026. 
 2.   The general nature and effect of the Orders will be to:  
(1)  prohibit any vehicle from turning right into Blackheath Hill from 

Lewisham Road;  
(2)  Replace the Single Red Lines (No Stopping Mon-Sat, 7am-7pm) with 

Double Red Lines (‘No Stopping At Any Time’) outside Nos. 75-77a, 79-
83 and 91- 107 Blackheath Road.   

3.   The roads which would be affected by the Orders are the GLA Roads, A2 
Blackheath Hill and A2 Blackheath Road in the Royal Borough of Greenwich.   

4.   A copy of the Orders, a statement of Transport for London’s reasons for the 
proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Orders and copies 
of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Orders can be inspected 
by visiting our website at https://haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/tro and selecting the 
relevant borough and reference the Traffic Order relates to or by 
appointment during normal office hours at our office at the address below. 
To arrange an appointment please email trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk. 
Copies of the documents may be requested via email at 
trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk, or by post at the following address quoting 
reference SNO/REGULATION/STOT/DW/TRO, GLA/2026/0193 and 0194  

•  Transport for London 
   Streets Traffic Order Team  
   (SNO/REGULATION/STOT) 
   Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road  
   London, SE1 8NJ  

Please note due to hybrid working access to post is restricted and requests 
for documents may be delayed.  

5.   Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or of any of its 
provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers 
conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been 
complied with, that person may, within six weeks from the date on which 
the Orders are made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.  

Dated this 30th day of January 2026 
Matt Standell 
Performance and Planning Manager  
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ  

Transport for London Public Notice LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
FORMALISATION OF CERTAIN BUS LANES AND MOVING 

TRAFFIC REQUIREMENTS AND PROHIBITIONS
THE LEWISHAM (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (VARIOUS ROADS) 

(NO. *) TRAFFIC ORDER 202* 
THE LEWISHAM (BUS PRIORITY) (NO. *) TRAFFIC ORDER 202*
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London 
Borough of Lewisham (“The Council”) proposes to make the 
above mentioned Orders under the powers of sections 6 and 
124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 (“the Act”), as amended.
2. The general effect of the Orders would be to formalise certain 
bus lanes and moving traffic requirements and prohibitions on 
roads in the London Borough of Lewisham as detailed below:-
(a) prohibit all vehicles except pedal cycles from proceeding in 
COFFEY STREET, between its junction with Deptford Church 
Street and 95 metres west of that junction, in any other direction 
other than an eastbound direction, and prohibit entry into COFFEY 
STREET from DEPTFORD CHURCH STREET, against the flow of 
one-way traffic;
(b) prohibit all vehicles from proceeding in LAWN TERRACE, 
between its junction with Lee Road and a point 10 metres east 
of the eastern boundary of No. 19 Lawn Terrace in any direction 
other than a westbound direction, and prohibit entry into that 
length of LAWN TERRACE at the western end of that length, 
against the flow of one-way traffic;
(c) prohibit all vehicles from proceeding in CHURCH VALE in any 
direction other than a north-eastbound direction, and prohibit 
entry into CHURCH VALE from WESTBOURNE DRIVE, against the 
flow of one-way traffic;
(d) prohibit all vehicles from proceeding in DARTMOUTH PLACE 
in any direction other than an eastbound direction, and prohibit 
entry into DARTMOUTH PLACE from CLYDE TERRACE, against 
the flow of one-way traffic;
(e) prohibit all vehicles from proceeding in HALES STREET, 
between Deptford High Street and New Butt Lane North, in any 
direction other than an eastbound direction, and prohibit entry 
into that length of HALES STREET, at the eastern end of that 
length, against the flow of one-way traffic;
(f) prohibit all vehicles from proceeding in VANGUARD STREET, 
between Harton Street and Tanner’s Hill, in any direction other 
than a north-westbound direction, and prohibit entry into 
VANGUARD STREET from TANNER’S HILL, against the flow of 
one-way traffic;
(g) prohibit all vehicles except pedal cycles from proceeding 
in REGINALD ROAD, between Reginald Square and Deptford 
High Street, in any direction other than a westbound direction, 
and prohibit entry into REGINALD ROAD from DEPTFORD HIGH 
STREET, against the flow of one-way traffic
(h) prohibit all vehicles from entering GROVE STREET 
at its southernmost junction with GOLDEN HIND PLACE 
(the carriageway fronting Nos. 1 to 4 Golden Hind Place and 
Nos. 199 to 202 Grove Street);
(i) prohibit all motor vehicles from entering or exiting that part 
of GRIERSON ROAD that lies north of its junction with Honor Oak 
Park, at its junction with HONOR OAK PARK;
(j) prohibit all motor vehicles from entering COMET STREET (the 
arm extending between Comet Place and Deptford High Street) at 
its junction with COMET PLACE on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays 
and Fridays between 6am and 7pm and on Wednesdays between 
4.30pm and 7pm;
(k) prohibit all vehicles using the left-turn filter lane in ALAN 
PEGG PLACE, at its junction with BELL GREEN, from proceeding 
in any direction other than left into BELL GREEN;
(l) prohibit all vehicles, except buses, coaches, dial-a-ride buses, 
taxis and pedal cycles from being in the bus lanes specified in 
the Schedule to this Notice on the days and times specified in 
the said Schedule;
(m) omit Schedule items within ‘The Lewisham (Local Road) 
(Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2008’ that relate to the lengths of bus 
lane referred to in the Schedule to this Notice.
3. Copies of the draft Orders, plans and Statement of the 
Council’s Reasons for proposing to make the Orders may be 
obtained by emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk 
quoting reference ‘PTO1104’ or can be inspected during normal 
office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the office of Lewisham 
Transport Policy & Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 
1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.
4. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent in writing 
to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy 
& Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, 
London SE6 4RU, quoting reference ‘PTO1104’ to arrive not 
later than 21 days from the date of publication of this notice.
5. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Management Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.

SCHEDULE
1. BURNT ASH HILL, the north-east side, from a point 30 metres 
south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Woodstock Court, 
south-eastwards for a distance of 71.5 metres (south-eastbound 
with-flow lane), operating 7am to 10am and 4pm to 7pm on 
Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
2. DOWNHAM WAY, the west, north-west and north-east side, 
from a point 29 metres south-west of the common boundary of 
Nos. 463 and 465 Downham Way to a point 9 metres east of the 
of the common boundary of Nos. 573 and 575 Downham Way 
(north, north-east and eastbound with-flow lane), operating 
7am to 10am and 4pm to 7pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
Dated 30th January 2026.
Zahur Khan, Director of Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – ARLINGFORD ROAD AND BRAILSFORD ROAD 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to carry out water mains replacement 
works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order, the effect of which 
would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding, waiting, including waiting for 
the purpose of loading and unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of Arlington Road and 
Brailsford Road: 
 

(a) Phase one: 
Arlingford Road between its junction with Brixton Water Lane and No. 3A Arlingford Road. 

(b) Phase two: 
Arlingford Road between No. 3A Arlingford Road and its junction with the northernmost south-
west to north-east arm of Brailsford Road; and 
Brailsford Road, between side of No. 18 Arlingford Road and No. 3 Brailsford Road. 

(c)  Phase three: 
Arlingford Road, between No. 27 Arlingford Road and No. 35A Arlingford Road. 

(d) Phase four: 
Arlingford Road, between No. 27 Arlingford Road and its northernmost junction with Brailsford 
Road. 

(e) Phase five: 
Arlingford Road, between No. 66 Arlingford Road and No. 44 Arlingford Road. 

(f)  Phase six: 
Arlingford Road, between its southernmost junction with Brailsford Road, and No.66 
Arlingford Road. 

(g) Phase seven: 
Brailsford Road, between No.77 Brailsford Road and its southernmost junction with Arlingford 
Road. 

(h) Phase eight: 
Brailsford Road, between No.61 Brailsford Road and No. 77 Brailsford Road. 

(i)  Phase nine: 
Brailsford Road, between No.37 Brailsford Road and No. 61 Brailsford Road. 

(j)  Phase ten: 
Brailsford Road, between No. 29 Brailsford Road and No. 35 Brailsford Road and the side of 
No.37 Brailsford Road. 

(k)  Phase eleven: 
Brailsford Road, between  the side of No. 37 Arlingford Road and its junction with Tulse Hill 
(opposite No. 26 Tulse Hill). 

(l)   Phase twelve: 
Brailsford Road, between No.3 Brailsford Road and No. 29 Brailsford Road. 
 

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via: 
(a) Phases one and two: 

Brixton Water Lane, Crownstone Road, Effra Road, Tulse Hill and Brailsford Road. 
(b) Phases three, four, five, six and twelve: 

Brailsford Road and Tulse Hill, and vice versa. 
(c) Phases seven, eight and nine: 

Arlingford Road and Brailsford Road, and vice versa. 
(d) Phase ten: 

Arlingford Road, Brailsford Road and Tulse Hill, and vice versa. 
(e) Phase eleven: 

Tulse Hill and Brailsford Road, and vice versa. 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 16 February 2026 and continue in force for a maximum 
duration of 6 months, to allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works would take 14 weeks to complete.  

 
Dated 30 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 
Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 

(Amendment No *) Order 202* 
The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 

(Amendment No *) Order 202* 
The Lewisham (Off Street) (Restricted Street) (No.*) 

Order 202* 
Campshill Place, SE13 and Canada Gardens, SE13

PTO 1101
On 9 January 2026 the Council of the London Borough of 
Lewisham published a Notice of Proposal to make the above 
mentioned Orders under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 
(as amended) in the London Gazette and South London Weekly 
Community Matters, with the consultation period ending 
30 January 2026. The effect of the proposal is to:- (a) prohibit 
waiting by vehicles at any time in that length of Campshill Place 
which extends between the northern property boundary line of 
No.62 Campshill Road southwards to the southern property 
boundary line of No.38 Campshill Road (only insofar as it relates 
to entire length of the public highway). The existing single yellow 
line restriction on the same length of road will be revoked; and 
(b) prohibit the waiting by vehicles at any time in the entire length 
of Canada Gardens, SE13. Exemptions apply to vehicles parked 
within designated parking bays within the above length of road.
The Council now gives further notice that the consultation period 
has been extended to 20 February 2026. Copies of the draft 
Order and Statement of the Council’s Reasons for proposing 
to make the Order may be obtained by emailing a request to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting reference ‘PTO-1101’. 
Comments on the proposals for or against, together with the 
reasons for which they are made should be sent in writing to 
trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy & 
Development, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, 
quoting reference ‘PTO-1101’ to arrive by 20 February 2026. 
All written representations received concerning Traffic Regulation 
Orders are public documents that may be inspected by any 
person on demand.
Dated 30th January 2026.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

publicnoticeportal.uk

The Public 
Notice Portal 
is a free to use, 
online service 
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who is applying 
for what and 
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community, 
helping you to 
stay informed.

to find 
out who’s 
applying for 
what and 
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To place a notice in this paper and online,  please email 
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3. The cashless charges for the use of off-street car parks will be as follows: 

Popes Road, Brixton                               Waylett Place and Leigham Court Road

4. If you have any enquiries concerning the Charges described above, please contact Lambeth Parking Services by email at: parkingfeesreview@lambeth.gov.uk. 

Dated 30 January 2026 
Ben Stevens

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 4.45 7.79 4.66 8.16

B 4.61 8.07 4.92 8.62

C 4.77 8.35 5.19 9.08

D 4.93 8.63 5.45 9.55

E 5.09 8.91 5.74 10.05

F 5.25 9.19 6.03 10.55

G 5.42 9.49 6.33 11.08

H 5.66 9.91 6.72 11.77

I 6.02 10.53 7.27 12.73

J 6.39 11.19 7.85 13.73

K 6.75 11.81 8.42 14.74

L 7.14 12.49 9.05 15.84

M 7.54 13.20 9.71 17.00

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 4.45 7.79 5.68 9.94

B 4.61 8.07 5.96 10.43

C 4.77 8.35 6.25 10.94

D 4.93 8.63 6.56 11.47

E 5.09 8.91 6.85 11.98

F 5.25 9.19 7.17 12.54

G 5.42 9.49 7.49 13.10

H 5.66 9.91 7.96 13.93

I 6.02 10.53 8.53 14.92

J 6.39 11.19 9.15 16.02

K 6.75 11.81 9.82 17.18

L 7.14 12.49 10.49 18.36

M 7.54 13.20 11.20 19.61

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 0.68 1.19 0.72 1.26

B 0.70 1.22 0.76 1.32

C 0.72 1.26 0.79 1.39

D 0.75 1.31 0.84 1.47

E 0.78 1.37 0.89 1.56

F 0.80 1.40 0.93 1.62

G 0.82 1.43 0.97 1.69

H 0.86 1.50 1.03 1.81

I 0.91 1.59 1.11 1.94

J 0.98 1.71 1.22 2.13

K 1.03 1.80 1.30 2.27

L 1.09 1.91 1.40 2.44

M 1.14 2.00 1.48 2.59

Local media reaches you in huge numbers.
Local news brands now reach 40 million people every single 
month, which is 73% of the total GB population.

    Friday, January 30th 2026

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
NOTICE OF VARIATION OF ON-STREET AND OFF-STREET CASHLESS PARKING CHARGESS

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to vary  the parking charges under sections 35C and 46A of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, and in accordance with Regulation 25 of the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

2. The cashless charges for the use of the on-street parking places will be as follows:    
    Waterloo                                 Kennington

    
  Robertson Street and Cavendish Road                          Central Lambeth

Contiunes over

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 5.94 10.39 6.30 11.02

B 6.15 10.76 6.64 11.62

C 6.35 11.11 6.99 12.22

D 6.57 11.50 7.36 12.88

E 6.78 11.86 7.73 13.53

F 7.01 12.26 8.13 14.23

G 7.22 12.64 8.52 14.91

H 7.56 13.23 9.07 15.88

I 8.02 14.04 9.78 17.12

J 8.50 14.88 10.54 18.45

K 9.01 15.77 11.35 19.87

L 9.51 16.65 12.17 21.30

M 10.03 17.56 13.04 22.82

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 4.45 7.79 5.68 9.94

B 4.61 8.07 5.96 10.43

C 4.77 8.35 6.25 10.94

D 4.92 8.63 6.55 11.46

E 5.09 8.91 6.85 11.98

F 5.25 9.19 7.17 12.54

G 5.42 9.49 7.49 13.10

H 5.66 9.91 7.96 13.93

I 6.02 10.53 8.53 14.92

J 6.39 11.19 9.15 16.02

K 6.75 11.81 9.82 17.18

L 7.14 12.49 10.49 18.36

M 7.54 13.20 11.20 19.61

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 7.12 12.46 7.55 13.21

B 7.38 12.91 7.97 13.95

C 7.62 13.33 8.38 14.67

D 7.88 13.79 8.83 15.44

E 8.13 14.23 9.27 16.22

F 8.40 14.70 9.74 17.05

G 8.67 15.18 10.23 17.90

H 9.07 15.87 10.88 19.05

I 9.63 16.85 11.75 20.56

J 10.21 17.87 12.66 22.16

K 10.80 18.90 13.61 23.81

L 11.42 19.99 14.62 25.58

M 12.04 21.07 15.65 27.39

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 3.62 6.33 3.84 6.72

B 3.74 6.54 4.04 7.07

C 3.87 6.77 4.26 7.45

D 4.00 7.00 4.48 7.84

E 4.14 7.24 4.72 8.26

F 4.27 7.47 4.95 8.67

G 4.40 7.70 5.19 9.09

H 4.60 8.05 5.52 9.66

I 4.89 8.56 5.97 10.44

J 5.18 9.07 6.42 11.24

K 5.49 9.61 6.92 12.11

L 5.80 10.15 7.42 12.99

M 6.12 10.71 7.96 13.92

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Elleray Community Association has applied to Richmond Council for 
a new premises licence at The Elleray Centre, 23 North Lane, Teddington, TW11 0HJ, for the Supply 
of Alcohol during events between 12 noon & 10pm Monday to Saturdays, and 12 noon & 3.30pm on 
Sundays.  
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in 
writing by 19th February 2026 stating the grounds for making said representation to: Richmond 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk  
 
The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.richmond.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:

STAY INFORMED ABOUT BUILDING 
PLANS FOR YOUR COMMUNITY.

Keeping you informed.
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3. The cashless charges for the use of off-street car parks will be as follows: 

Popes Road, Brixton                               Waylett Place and Leigham Court Road

4. If you have any enquiries concerning the Charges described above, please contact Lambeth Parking Services by email at: parkingfeesreview@lambeth.gov.uk. 

Dated 30 January 2026 
Ben Stevens

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 4.45 7.79 4.66 8.16

B 4.61 8.07 4.92 8.62

C 4.77 8.35 5.19 9.08

D 4.93 8.63 5.45 9.55

E 5.09 8.91 5.74 10.05

F 5.25 9.19 6.03 10.55

G 5.42 9.49 6.33 11.08

H 5.66 9.91 6.72 11.77

I 6.02 10.53 7.27 12.73

J 6.39 11.19 7.85 13.73

K 6.75 11.81 8.42 14.74

L 7.14 12.49 9.05 15.84

M 7.54 13.20 9.71 17.00

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 4.45 7.79 5.68 9.94

B 4.61 8.07 5.96 10.43

C 4.77 8.35 6.25 10.94

D 4.93 8.63 6.56 11.47

E 5.09 8.91 6.85 11.98

F 5.25 9.19 7.17 12.54

G 5.42 9.49 7.49 13.10

H 5.66 9.91 7.96 13.93

I 6.02 10.53 8.53 14.92

J 6.39 11.19 9.15 16.02

K 6.75 11.81 9.82 17.18

L 7.14 12.49 10.49 18.36

M 7.54 13.20 11.20 19.61

Band Existing Charges(£) New Charges from 19 February 2026 (£)

Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles Non diesel fuel vehicles Diesel fuel vehicles

A 0.68 1.19 0.72 1.26

B 0.70 1.22 0.76 1.32

C 0.72 1.26 0.79 1.39

D 0.75 1.31 0.84 1.47

E 0.78 1.37 0.89 1.56

F 0.80 1.40 0.93 1.62

G 0.82 1.43 0.97 1.69

H 0.86 1.50 1.03 1.81

I 0.91 1.59 1.11 1.94

J 0.98 1.71 1.22 2.13

K 1.03 1.80 1.30 2.27

L 1.09 1.91 1.40 2.44

M 1.14 2.00 1.48 2.59

Local media reaches you in huge numbers.
Local news brands now reach 40 million people every single 
month, which is 73% of the total GB population.

    Friday, January 30th 2026
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
The Lewisham (Prescribed Routes) (No.*) Traffic Order 202*

PTO 1105
1. The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham propose to 
make under Section 6 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) the above-mentioned 
Order.
2. The general effect of the Order will be to:- (a) prohibit 
motor vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length 
of Bishopsthorpe Road which extends from its junction with 
Silverdale eastwards for a distance of 5m; (b) prohibit motor 
vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length of Silverdale 
which extends from its junction with Grace Path northwards for 
a distance of 3m; and (c) carry out legal drafting amendments 
to “The Lewisham (Prescribed Routes) (Silverdale/Bishopsthorpe 
Road) Traffic Order 2023” so as to amend Schedule 1.
3. Copies of the draft Order, plans and Statement of the 
Council’s Reasons for proposing to make the Orders may be 
obtained by emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk 
quoting reference ‘PTO 1105’ or can be inspected during normal 
office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the office of Lewisham 
Transport Policy & Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 
1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.
4. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent in writing 
to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or Lewisham Transport Policy 
& Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, 
London SE6 4RU, quoting reference ‘PTO 1105’ to arrive not 
later than 21 days from the date of publication of this notice.
5. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Management Orders are public documents that may be 
inspected by any person on demand.
Dated 30th January 2026.
Zahur Khan – Director of Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

CONTINUATION OF THE LAMBETH SCHOOL STREETS PHASE 5A EXPERIMENTAL SCHEME 
 

DALKEITH ROAD, ROSENDALE ROAD AND TURNEY ROAD 
 

(NOTE: This Notice is about continuing in force permanently prohibitions initially introduced on an experimental basis in Dalkeith Road, 
Rosendale Road and Turney Road.) 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 26 January 2026 made the Lambeth (Moving 
Traffic) (Amendment No. 11) Traffic Order 2026 under sections 6, and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 (as amended) so as to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the Lambeth (Moving Traffic) (Amendment No. 04) 
Experimental Traffic Order 2024.  
 
2. The general effect of the Order will be to prohibit motor vehicles, except “LS40” permit holders, from entering the roads or lengths of 
roads specified in the Schedule to this Notice between the hours of 8.15am to 9.15am and 2.45pm to 3.45pm Monday to Friday. 
 
3. A copy of the Order which will come into force on 2 February 2026, of a map of the relevant area and of the Lambeth (Moving Traffic 
Restrictions) Order 2024 are available for inspection online at: www.lambeth.gov.uk/traffic-management-orders or from 9.30 am until 
4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except bank/public holidays) until the last day of a period of six weeks beginning with the date 
on which the Orders are made, at the offices of Lambeth Council’s Highways Team, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London  
SW2 1EG.  To arrange inspection please email: trafficorders@lambeth.gov.uk. 
 
4. Any person desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not 
within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant 
regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the 
Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court. 
 
Dated 30 January 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

 
SCHEDULE 1 

Dalkeith Road; Rosendale Road, between its junctions with Hawarden Grove and Lovelace Road; Turney Road, from its junction with 
Rosendale Road to Nos. 44 to 46 Turney Road. 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 

Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202* 

The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202*

The Council of the London Borough of Lewisham proposes 
to make the above Traffic Regulation Orders under the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended). 
PTO 1103
1. The effect of these proposals will be to:-
(a) Provide dockless electric scooter and pedal cycle parking 
places in the lengths of roads specified in Schedule 1 to this 
Notice, to facilitate dockless cycle hire scheme, for the leaving 
of electric scooters and pedal cycles hired through authorised 
operators. Each dockless parking bay will be 5m in length 
and 2m in width, unless otherwise specified.
(b) Provide a cycle hangar (secure cycle parking facilities for hire) 
on the carriageway in the length of road specified in Schedule 2. 
The cycle hangar will be 2.55 metres in length and approximately 
2.03 metres in width and aligned parallel to the kerb.
(c) Prohibit the waiting by vehicles at any time (double yellow 
lines) in the lengths of roads specified in Schedule 3 to this Notice.
(d) Provide an electric scooter and pedal cycle parking bay within 
Catford Station (off Adenmore Road) (N.B. this will not form part 
of the order but as a note only).
2. Where a new restriction has been proposed in the same length 
of road, the existing restrictions will be replaced by those proposed 
restrictions, unless otherwise specified.
3. Copies of the draft Order, plans and Statement of the Council’s 
Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be viewed either 
though the lewisham.traffweb.app website or obtained by emailing 
a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting reference 
‘PTO-1103’.
4. Comments on the proposals for or against, together with 
the reasons for which they are made should be sent through 
the lewisham.traffweb.app website or in writing to Lewisham 
Transport Policy & Development, Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, 
London SE6 4RU, quoting reference ‘PTO-1103’ to arrive by 
27 February 2026 from the date of publication of this notice. 
5. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.

Schedule 1 (Dockless E-Scooter and Cycle Hire Bays)
(1) George Lane – (i) north side, at the side No.232 Hither Green 
Lane; (ii) south side, opposite No.179; (2) Albyn Road – south 
side, 7.1m east of the junction with St John’s Vale; (3) Ardgowan 
Road – west side, 7m south of the southern property boundary 
of No.34; (4) Avon Road – north side, 7.1m west of the junction 
with Tyrwhitt Road; (5) Brightside Road – east side, at the side 
of No.271 Hither Green Lane; (6) Brookdale Road – east side, at 
the side of No.72 Bradgate Road; (7) Carswell Road – south side, 
at the side of No.79 Laleham Road; (8) Cliff Terrace – south side, 
3.2m of the eastern property boundary line of No.1; (9) Creeland 
Grove – east side, 19.28m south of Catford Hill; (10) Cudham 
Street – east side, at the side of No.59 Ringstead Road; 
(11) Darling Road – south side, 7.1m east of the junction with 
Tressillian Road; (12) Dermody Road – south side, outside No.42; 
(13) Doggett Road – (i) east side, at the side of No.127 Bradgate 
Road; (ii) Doggett Road – west side, opposite the side of No.141 
Silvermere Road (at the boundary of Doggett Road and 
Silvermere Road); (14) Exbury Road – east side, 10.39m south 
of Riverview Park; (15) Farley Road – west side, outside No.133; 
(16) Glensdale Road – north side, 6.9m west of the junction with 
Breakspears Road; (17) Holbeach Road – north side, opposite 
No.57; (18) Inchmery Road – north side, 10m east of the junction 
with Thornsbeach Road; (19) Leahurst Road – west side, at the 
side of No.89 Ennersdale Road; (20) Malyons Road – east side, 
opposite No.282-284; (21) Manor Park – east side, 21.6m south 
of Northbrook Road; (22) Mona Road – north side, 5m east of the 
junction with Lausanne Road; (23) Nightingale Grove – east side, 
17.6m north of Ennersdale Road; (24) Penerley Road – (i) east 
side, 6.3m south of the junction with Bargery Road; (ii) west side, 
5m south of the junction with Arran Road; (25) Springbank Road 
– west side, outside No.64 Springbank Road; (26) Stainton Road 
– (i) west side, opposite the northern extent of No.1 to 6, 64 
Stainton Road; (ii) west side, opposite the northern extent of 
No.1 to 64, 106 Stainton Road; (27) Whitburn Road – north side, 
15m east of the junction with Wearside Road; (28) Wickham Road 
– west side, opposite No.89, 4m south of the property boundary 
line of No.87/89.

Schedule 2 (Cycle Hangars)
Crescent Way – south side, 6.53m east of Tressillian Road.

Schedule 3 (Waiting Restrictions at Any Time)
(1) Wearside Road – east side, from the northern kerb-line of 
Whitburn Road to a point 11.7m northwards; (2) Whitburn Road 
– north side, from the eastern kerb-line of Wearside Road to 
a point 15m eastwards.
Dated 30th January 2026.
Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
Name of applicant: 
Flight Bars Ltd 
 
Postal address of premises:  
Unit 7, The Griffin Centre, Market Place, 
Kingston upon Thames, KT1 1JT 
 
Application Details:  
The application seeks the grant of a new 
premises licence to authorise the performance 
of live music, Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
hours, Sunday 10:00 - 22:00 hours. Playing of 
recorded music, Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 
23:00 hours, Friday & Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 
hours, Sunday 10:00 - 22:00 hours. Provision of 
late night refreshment, Friday & Saturday 23:00 
- 00:00 hours. Sale by retail of alcohol (for 
consumption on and off the premises), Monday 
to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 hours, Friday & 
Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 hours, Sunday 11:00 - 
22:00 hours. 
 
Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register, online at 
www.kingston.gov.uk or in person at the 
address given below.   
 
Deadline for representations: 18 February 2026 
 
Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, Royal Borough of Kingston 
upon Thames, Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston 
upon Thames KT1 1EU  
 
or by email: licensing@kingston.gov.uk  
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
of such an offence is an unlimited fine. 

You’d want to know if someone 
was applying for an ALCOHOL 
LICENCE near you, right?

publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:

Keeping you informed.

STAY INFORMED 
ABOUT LICENSING 
PLANS FOR YOUR 
COMMUNITY.
The Public Notice Portal is a free 
to use, online service that will tell 
you who is applying for what and 
where. Plus, if you register, we’ll 
tell you about any plans for your 
community before it’s too late.

Supported by Google News Initiative and the News Media Association

View all weekly and archive public notices  
at www.southlondon.co.uk/ 
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